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OCCURRENCE:

PERSpNS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES:
BABUN * McCone Aug 19, 1964 Castro . (

Special Group/303

One August 19, 1964 John McCone sent a memorandum to McGeorge Bundy summarizing the 
FBI’s investigation of reported plans by Cuban exiles to assassinate government 
leaders. The memorandum summarized seven reports rendered by the FBI. Three 
of the seven persons interviewed by the FBI stated they had heard of the plan and 
two of these persons said they had discussed or reported the plan to the CIA.

SOURCE:
Memorandum from John McCone to McGeorge Bundy Aug 19, 1964

Cage

STAFF: ! ~
Kelley

DATE- June 30, 1975
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to tell BANNERMAN that B. was not "privy" to project. O'Connell was embarassed. 
(Tr. 36, 99-100). No one but KING, not Gomez knew (100)

PERSONS/ENTITIES:

Edwards gome-z^^-
King j
Bannerman •< O'Conne11

DATES:

11/62

CATEGORIES:

Castro

OCCURRENCE:
O'Connell testified that when EDWARDS was on leave, once, KING spoke to 
Robert BANNERMAN (Who was not witting of Castro project) and O'Connell had

SOURCE:
Testimony of James P. O'Connell, 5/30/75

STAFF:

John Bayly

6/30/75FILE:
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OCCURRENCE:

PERSOHS4ENTITIES: 
BISSELLF
DULLES 
GRAY 
MERCHANT

DATES: 
Aug. 12, 1960

CATEGORIES:
MONGOOSE
Special Group

On August 12, 1960 the Special Group heard a summary of the budget for Cuban 
operations from MR. BISSELL. Annroximate 1 re required
to finance Cuban operations for the fiscal year and? a balance of<^@y^B>fas 
necessary for the remainder of the fiscal year. Major subheadings in the budget 
were (1) political action, (2) propaganda, (3) paramilitary, (4) intelligence 
collection, (5) counterintelligence, (6) communications support, (7) support.

SOURCE:

It was agreed "This matter should be laid before the appropriate higher authori­
ties and a presentation would be arranged hopefully within the 
next 10 days. This was believed to be wise, not because any 

(continued) 
“STAFF:

Minute
FILE: Cage

12, 1960 DATF- Robert Kelley
-------- ‘ June 29, 1975
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TOP SECRET

PERSOMS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES:

KING. J. C.
'X'G P$£,T
frSSPLCL/

May 23, 1967 CASTRO

OCCURRENCE:

The following sources of information were used.in preparing the IG REPORT of 
1967: (1) Files: Furnished for review by the Director of Security, the Deputy
Director for Support, the General'Counsel, the Legislative Counsel, the Chief of 
WH Division, and by Col. J. C. KING, former Chief of WH Division. Also, the
Director of Central Reference furnished biographic files and intelligence publi­
cations. (2) Interviews: Desmond Fitzgerald, Sam Halpern, Bruce Cheever, J. C. 
King, Alfonso Rodriguez, J. D. Esterline, Edward Gunn, Howard Osborn, James
O'Connell, Sidney Gottlieb, Sheffield.Edwards, Richard Bissell, Lawrence Houston, 

John Warner. William Harvey, Cornelius Roosevelt,
Robert BannSmnan,wr

SOURCE: IG REPORT, 1967

FILE:
DATE: 7/2/75

STAFF: Baron
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PERSONS/ENTITIES:
MCCONE FITZGERALD
BUNDY OPAPIQi
JESSUP RFK
STEAKLEY JMWAVE
JMWAVE VANCE

HUJ
DATES :

B/19/64
Br 7/30/64 .

CATEGORIES:
SGA 
MONGOOSE 
CASTRO

OCCURRENCE:
--------------------------------------- --------------------------- ...... ---------------------------------------------------------
According to the minutes of the 303 Committee on 7/30/64,"It was agreed

that MR. FITZGERALD would contact SAM PAPICHof the FBI in regard to the earlier report
of an alleged plot with Mafia overtones to assassinate Castro and which the AG agreed 
to handle as a matter of law enforcement." (116)" 'The reference is clearly to a 6/10/64
memorandum information report from the DDP to the Director,“ (116) which was dissemin­
ated to the Spec. Asst, to the Pres.’for Natl. Security Affrs.; ASst. Sect, for Inter­
American Affairs,Dept, of State; Dir. of Intell, and Research, State Dept.; Director, 
DIA; The AG; the Director, FBI; DDCI and the DCI. The 6/10/74 report"related a proposal 
for the assassination of Castro that was made to prominent Cuban exileA.^he^Ufia^j..pp^ 
eaBedaLo ^^^Ygll^^iruthg scheme.11 The asking frice was^llSO. 000. --7^^ 
^S§MBKlSE^^^SBM^&twould contribute $ 50.000 .^^^pMlapDroached the Chief of 
Station, JMWAVE, and suggested the U.S. government also contribute. This was rejected.
The record indicates CIA's only iiivnlveinpnf was tn repnrt inFnynntinn nf its...existence..."
SOURCE ^ast record of incident found by IG Rept. is memo from MciOleElto Bundy, 8/19/64, 
reportingcthe results of FBI intvws with the alleged participants."Obviously nothing 
came^of the plot."(117)

IG RETORT 1967

•o • uuv
DATE:
Baron, 7/1/75
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PERSOMS/ENTITIES: CATEGORIES:
MCCONE FITZGERALD
BUNDY OPAPIGH
JESSUP RFK
STEAKLEY JMWAVE
JMWAVE VANCE

HUGHES 8/19/64

6/10/64

SGA 
MONGOOSE 
CASTRO

--------------------------------------- --------------------------- ----------------------“V F-- ■ .1 Tl . ■’LJU,...!■;---------
According to the minutes of the 303 Committee on 7/30/64,"It was agreedOCCURRENCE:

that MR. FITZGERALD would contact SAM PAPICHof the FBI in regard to the earlier report 
of an alleged plot with Mafia overtones to assassinate Castro and which the AG agreed 
to handle as a matter of law enforcement.” (116)" The reference is clearly to a 6/10/64

----------- memorandum information report from the DDP to the Director," (116) which was dissemin­
ated to the Spec. Asst, to the Pres, for Natl. Security Affrs.; ASst. Sect, for Inter­
American Affairs, Dept. of State; Dir. of Intell, and Research, State Dept.; Director, 
DIA; The AG; the Director, FBI; DDCI and the DCI. The 6/10/74 reporfrelated a proposal 
for the assassination of Castro that was made to prominent Cuban exiles. The llafia app- 
eared^o beumvolved in t]ie scheme. *1 The asking f r ice was^S 150,000.- _

contribute $50.000. SjSf^fennroached the Chief of 
Station,’JMWAVE,andsuggested the U.S. government also contribute. This was rejected.
.The record...indicates-CIAls only involvement ivas-to-report-infnrmati.nn of. its existence-.1-1

§..9..UEC E Last record of incident found by IG Rept. is memo from M^£Me9to Bundy, 8/19/64,
reportingIthe results of FBI intvws with the alleged participants."Obviously nothing 
came of the plot."(117) D.AT-E:

IG REPORT 1967 Baron. 7/1/75
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PERSOHS/ENTITIES: CATEGORIES:
MCCONE 
BUNDY 
JESSUP 
STEAKLEY
JMWAVE

FITZGERALD
OPAPICH

RFK
JMWAVE
VANCE

HU&ES—a .64'

6/10/64

SGA
MONGOOSE
CASTRO

OCCURRENCE: According to the minutes of the 303 Committee on 7/30/64,’"It was agreed
tliat MR. FITZGERALD would contact SAM PAPICHof the FBI in regard to the earlier report
of an alleged plot with Mafia overtones to assassinate Castro and which the AG agreed 
to handle as a matter of law enforcement." (116)*’ The reference is clearly to a 6/10/64

------ memorandum information report from the DDP to the Director,“ (116) which was dissemin-
ated to the Spec. Asst, to the Pres, for Natl. Security Affrs.; ASst. Sect, for Inter­
American Affairs,Dept. of State; Dir. of Intell, and Research, State Dept.; Director, 
DIA; The AG; the Director, FBI; DDCI and the DCI. The 6/10/74 report’'related a proposal 
for the assassination of Castro that was made to prominent Cuban exiles. The Ifafia app- 
ea^gd^obeiinvorve^jnUie scheme." The asking firice was ^150. 000.

contribute $50,000. ^^^Bapproached the Chief of 
Station/ JMWAVE™ and' suggested the U.S. government also contribute. This was rejected.
The, .record-indicates.-CIA Is-only-involvement-was.to.. report information of... its-existence."
SOdhC.!'.Last record of incident found by IG Rept. is memo from MdOIeT-to Bundy, 8/19/64, 
reportingcthe results of FBI intvws with the alleged participants./Obviously nothing 
came of the plot."(117)

IG REPORT 1967
DATE:
Baron, 7/1/75



50955 
D

odd: 32203779 
Page

CIA HAS NO OBJECTION TO
DECLASSIFICATION AND/OR • 
RELEASE OF THIS DOCUMENT 
AS SANITIZED 10}

OCCURRENCE:

Ifc.

PIES: DATES: 
Aug 19, 1964

CATEGORIES:
Castro
Special Group/303

One August 19, 1964 John McCone sent a memorandum to McGeorge Bundy summarizing the 
FBI’s investigation of reported plans by Cuban exiles to assassinate government 
leaders. The memorandum summarized seven reports rendered by the FBI. Three 
of the seven persons interviewed by the FBI stated they had heard of the plan and 
two of these persons^said they had discussed or reported the plan to the CIA___________

SOURCE:
Memorandum from John McCone to McGeorge Bundy Aug 19, 1964

Cage

sm------------------------
Kelley

PATE ' June 30, 1975
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■QAHMNOOBJECnONTO ■ 
ohxamrcation jwwor

2.7

■ ■ ru to'94 09:19 SSCI

'’’Pursuant to our telephone conversation this afternoon, it would seem worthwhile 
to get the consensus of the group’s views as to the type and timng of the, 
activities in Phase II.”

PERSOHS/BMTITIES: J DATES: CATEGORIES:
GMRAL MEffiRGE HMJT 4 Sept 1962 MONGOOSE (Phase II) .

OCCURRENCE;

In my opinion, the following asHbered. activities may pose possible policy questions-----------------
20 (balloons}, 23 (SNAHiadio) , 27 (salxitage), 32 (attack agriculture with 
chemicals) ^[40 (ttMDWjl 48-50 (QAan exiles, Carribbean nations), 54 (post­
Castro) . —r

TOP SEffiET
10TOCK:-------- ------------------- ------ --------- - ---------- ------ ----------

Moorandw from Lansdale to Bundy 4 Sept 1962 
FILE: (00688)

• Cage

WFi---------------------
PGW

DATE: June 29, 1975
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Breckinridge 
Ca-e-brcr
•IG REPORT

€UFA—

OC CURB Elie E:

CATE'IO'? I EG :

CASTRO

Breckinridge testified that a recent (May, 1975) CIA investigation 
into posible assassination .plots against CASTRO revealed that a cable 
in Morse code was intercepted about a week before the Bay of Pigs: 
The cable discusses ".J^lans of blowing up an electric plant in Havana, 
and trying to get in a position to assassinate CASTRO.BRECKIN­
RIDGE said that he does not yet know who had sent-itjrer^cable. But he 
concludes that this is an assassination ploWK^cmwaa not uncovered

. at the time the IG REPORT of 19 67. (55JEvS/u* v*:

SOURCE':
Breckinridge Testing

STAKE

DATE
Baron 
7/3/75

50
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RELEASE OF THIS DOCUMENT

OCCURRENCE:

PERSONS/ENTITIES:

Robert F. KENNEDY
AMLASH-1 /

DATES".

Oct. 11, 1963

CATEGORIES:

Castro

a Spanish-speaking case officer from Headquarters , acting as 
case officer for AMLASH-1) cabled that AMLASH-1 "was insistent upon meeting with
a senior U.S. official, preferably Robert F. KENNEDY, for assurances of U.S. moral—_____
support" (88) for AMLASH's activities in Cuba. Sg^NBW^recommended that "Highest 
and profound consideration be given" (88) because AMLASH-1 was determined to attempt 
an operation against Castro "with or without U.S. support" (88).

FILE:

STAFF:
F Baron

DATE:
7/1/75



50955 
D

ocld:32203779 
Page 

13

- ^^S0*BJECT70NT0
■HEiaSEOFTHISDOCUMFfij

PERSONS/ENTITIJS: DATES:

March 9, 1961

CATEGORIES:

CASTRO

2-
OCCURREMCE:

ASF an officer assigned to the Mexico City station, met in 
MexiccTCity with a high officer/in the Cuban armed forces who was subsequently 
to become a CIA asset known as A.M. LASH-1.* with A.M. LASH to
sound out his views on the Cuban situation. A.M. LASH was in Mexico City to 
attend a "leftist-sponsored" conference. (78).

The March 1961 meeting was inconclusive, but it. led to other meetings out 
of which Project A.M.LASH was created. A.M. LASH-1 "repeatedly insisted that 
the essential first step in overthrowing the regime was the elimination of 
CASTRO himself, which /A.M. LASH-17 claimed he was prepared to accomplish. He 
repeatedly requested that we /ClAT" furnish him the special equipment or material 
needed to do the job." (79).

The IG REPORT concl®d^/ttot.-X "Tha fi^ere^ both direct and indirect 
support for /AT.M. LASIl’s? next card)tiS0URCE:

IG REPORT, 1W7
STAFF: ~ 
---------- Baron

FILE: DATE: 7/2/75
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qa I

PERSOMS/ENTITIES:
Desmond FITZGERALD

DATES: CATEGORIES:

Robert KENNEDY 
HELMS

Oct. 29, 1963?
Nov. 13. 1963

Castro

occurred (CARq

Desmond FITZGERALD, Chief of SAS, met with AMLASH, using s interpreter.
(88-89). The cover of the "contact plan for the meeting, a copy of which is in the 

AMLASH file," (89) read as follows:

"FITZGERALD will represent self as personal representative of Robert F. KENNEDY^^-' 
who traveled Paris for specific purpose meeting (AMLASH) and giving him 
assurances of full U.S. support if there is change of the present government 
in Cuba." (89)

According to FITZGERALD, he discussed the planned meeting with the DD/P (HELMS) 
who decided it was not necessary to seek approval from Robert KENNEDY for FITZGERALD

IG REPORT 1967

FILE:

STAFF:
F Bdron

DATE:
7/1/75
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CIA HAS NO OBJECTION TO 
DECLASSIFICATION AND/OR

PERSOHS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES:

Desmond FJTZGERALD 
......

Robert KENNEDY W
HELMS ' I

Oct. 29, 1963
Nov. 13. 1963

Castro

OCCURRENCE: »
——■' ...... CARD

Desmond FITZGERALD, Chief of SAS, met with AMLASH, us ing-W!sW%<
(88-89). The cover of the "contact plan for the meeting, a copy of which is in the

interpreter.

AMLASH file," (89) read as follows:

"FITZGERALD will represent self as personal representative of Robert F. KENNEDY^ 
who traveled Paris for specific purpose meeting (AMLASH) and giving him 
assurances of full U.S. support if there is change of the present government 
in Cuba." (89)

According to FITZGERALD, he discussed the planned meeting with the DD/P (HELMS)
>roval from Robert KENNEDY for FITZGERALDwho decided it was not necessary to seek app 

name, " (89) ■■ (emphasis'^addeiFy

IG REPORT 1967

STAFF:
F Baron

FILE:
DATE:

7/1/75
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PERSONS/ENTITIES:

FITZGERALD
AMLASH 7

DATES:

November 14,196;

CATEGORIES:

- Castro

Occurrence!
WAWQgW mwho reported to him AMLASH's reaction to his meeting with 

FITZGERALD. said that AMLASH dwelt constantly on the fact that "he could not
understand why he was denied certain small pieces of equipment which promised a final 
solution to the problem, while, on the other hand, the US Government gave much equipment 
and money to exile groups for their ineffective excursions against Cuban coastal targets. 
According (AMLASH} feels strongly on this point, and if he.does not get-----
advice and materials from a U.S. Government technician, he will^probably become fed up 
again, and we will lose whatever progress we have made, to djS’tWl' . (91)

FILE: DATE:

mns
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OCCURRENCE:

PQWLS^ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES:

t^lashV
FITZGERALD

Nov. 19, 1963
Castro

ep ar ed a memorandum for the Record which indicated that the CIA would 
give AMLASH assassination weapons: "C/SAS (FITZGERALD) approved telling (AMLAShJ he 
would be given a cache inside Cuba. Cache could, if he requested it, include.. . 
high power rifles W/scopes.....C/SAS requested written reports on AMLASH operation 
be kept to a minimum." (91) (Emphasis added)

SOURCE:
IG REPORT 1967

FILE:

STAFF: p Baron

DATE: 7/1/75
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CIA HAS NO OBJECTION TO 
DECLASSIFICATION AND/OR * 
.RELEASE OF THIS DOCUMENT'*'/

OC.C.UBRENCE:

PERSONS/ENTITIES:
Samuel HALPERN

AMLASH i/
Dr. Edward GUNN

DATES:

Nov. 20, 1963

CATEGORIES:

Castro

ported that although AMLASH had wanted "a high-powered, silenced rifle 
with an effective range of hundreds or thousands of yards," (92) he decided finally 
that he knew, as a Doctor of Medicine, that "we could devise some technical means 
of doing the job that would not automatically cause him to lose his own life in 
the try." (92)

Samuel HALPERN and frequested assistance from Dr. Edward GUNN of the CIA 
Office of Medical Services. (92) On Nov. 20, 1963, they told GUNN that "the
device for administering the poison (a ball point pen rigged as a hypodermic syringe) 
had to be ready in time for catch a plane at noon the next day." (93)
The next day GUNN delivered to^^^^^^^a pen capable of . inj ecting a poisonous
insecticide known as "black leaf 40". (92-93)

SOURCE:

FILE:

IG REPORT 1
STAFF:
----------- F Baron

DATE:.. 7/1/75
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'Occurrence?

PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES:

'^AMLASh'"^

FITZGERALD
Nov. 22, 1963 Castro

met with AMLASH in Paris and gave him an assassination device (a ball­
point pen rigged as a hypodermic syringe for the injection of poison). (93-93a) 
According to the IG REPORT, "It is likely that at the very moment President Kennedy 
was shot, a CIA officer was meeting with a Cuban agent in Paris and giving him an 
assassination device for use against CASTRO." (94)

stated "that he received an OPIM cable from FITZGERALD that night or early 
the next morning telling him that everything was off." (94) But, the IG REPORT
authors did not find such a cable-in the AMLASH file. (94)

SOURCE:

FILE:

STAFF: 
---------- F Baron

DATE: 7/1/75
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PERSONS/ENTITIES:

AMLASH y

DATES:

May 3, 1964

CATEGORIES:

Castro

OCCURRJENCE:
that AMLASH "wanted a silencer for the Belgian FAL submarine 

(soonest ." (97)

SOURCE:

IG REPORT 1967

FILE:

Staff:
F Baron

DATE:
7/1/75



I

50955 
D

ocld:32203779 
Page 21

CIA HAS NO OBJECTION TO 
DECLASSIFICATION AND/OR 
RELEASE OF THIS DOCUMENT

-------- However, the IG REPORT explains that SAS "contrived to put (MANUEL) ARTIME and 
(AMLASH) together in such a way that neither knew that the contact had been engineered 
by the CIA. The thought was that ARTIME needed a man inside and (AMLASH) wanted a

PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES:

AMLASH /
(MANUEL) ARTIME /

Dec. 6-7, 1964 Castro

OCCURRENCE:
with AMLASH in Paris. AMLASH indicated that although he was unable to 

carry out his plans during the past year, he "continued to feel that his solution to 
the Cuban problem was the only one feasible and that he had to continue trying." 
(100). AMLASH "was told that the U.S. Government could not and would not in any 
way become involved or provide assistance in the task he had planned for himself." 
(100)

silenced weapon, which CIA was unwilling to furnish to him directly. By putting
the two together, ARTIME might get his man inside and (AMLASH) might get his silenced

IG REPORT 1967

weapon—from ARTI^» 
to give to [XMLASl 

source!

an assassination weapon for ARTIME

STAFF:

F Baron

FILE: DATE:
7/1/75
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PERSONS/ENTITIES:

(MANUEL) ARTIME

DATES:

Dec. 6-7, 1964

CATEGORIES:

Castro

OCCURRENCE;
<^Pj§wSilyniet with AMLASH in Paris. AMLASH indicated that although he was unable to 

carry out his plans during the past year, he "continued to feel that his solution to
the Cuban problem was the only one feasible and that he had to continue trying." 
(100). AMLASH. "was .told that the U.S. Government could not and would not in any
way become involved or provide assistance in the task he had planned for himself." 
(100)
However, the T.G REPORT explains that SAS "contrived to put (MANUEL) ARTIME and 
(AMLASH) together in such a way that neither knew that the contact had been engineered 
by the CIA. The thought was that ARTIME needed a man inside and (AMLASH) wanted a 
silenced weapon, which CIA was unwilling to furnish to him directly. By putting 
the two together, ARTIME might get his man inside and (AMLASH) might get his silenced

IG REPORT 1967

weapon—from ARTI^ 
to give to [AMLASI

■SOURCE':

rnish an assassination weapon

Staffs

F Baron

for ARTIME

FILE: DATE:
7/1/75
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MM®"8 °0CUMENT

OCCURRENCE:
AMLASH requested and received, with CIA Headquarters approval, $1200 from CIA 
agents. (106) He also received $7000 fr New York City; 
approval for this amount is unclear (106).

PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES ■: CATEGORIES:

AMLASH Feb. 1965
Castro

SOURCE:
IG REPORT 1967

FILE:

STAFF:
F Baron

DATE:
7/1/75
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release of this document 
. AS SANITIZED.

PERSOMS/EtjTITIES: 
AMLASH^ 
artime .

DATES: CATEGORIES:

Feb. 11, 1965 Castro

OCCURRENCE:
AMLASH reported tohe was "to receive one pistol with silencer 
and one Belgian FAL rifle with silencer from ARTIME's secretary. Both weapons come
from U.S. and now in Madrid." (103)

SOURCE:
IG REPORT 1967

FILE:

STAFF: f Baron

DATE:
7/l/75
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SecMcATION AND/OR 
RELEASE OF THIS DOCUMENT 
AS SANITIZED ,

PERSONS/ENTITIES:

(See list of names below.)

OCCURRENCE: ip^e op persons
OPERATION differs from those who knew

DATES:

n/ & I -

CATEGORIES: TOP SECRET
<-'^T£0 '

GHSft - SYNDICATE/PHASE II — 
KNOWUsDGE OF PHASE II

CARD 1 of 3

with knowledge of PHASE II of the CASTRO ASSASSINATION 
of PHASE I. Those with knowledge of PHASE II are:

1. RICHARD HELMS, DD/P
2. WILLIAM HARVEY, Chief, Task Force W 
3. JAMES O’CONNELL, Office of Security 
(He knows that Harvey took over the 
operation and delivered pills, arms, and 
equipment in April 1962. He does not 
know of developments after May 1962.)
4. SHI.WIELD EDWARDS, D/Security (He 
knows of the fact of the turnover to 
HARVEY, but states he knows nothing of 
developments thereafter.)

5L^. C. KING, Chief, WH Division (He stated in
our interview with him that he knew that HARVEY
was having meetings with members of the gambling 
syndic
6

1962.)
Ilfil HARVEY’S deputy in 1962

. knows that HARVEY was meeting with
gansters in Reno (sic) in the winter of 1962.) 
7. TED SHACKLEY, Chief, JMWAVE (He assisted
HARVEY in the delivery of arms and equipment to 
VARONA in April 1962, but presumably did not know 
the Identities of the recipients nor (con’t.)

SOURCE:

FILE:

’Staff : “
---------- Baron

DATE: 28.6.75
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Occurrence?

PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES:

(Same instruction as card 1.) 11
CARD 2 of 3

SHACKLEY, cont: the purpose for which the 
mat eria^ was to be used.)
8. TSD (WiBaggiS^ par­
ticipation was limited to furnishing the 
pills to O'CONNELL, on 18 April 1962.)
9. ANTONIO VARONA, the Cuban exile leader 
(He presumably was not aware of government 
sponsorship.)

10. VARONA'S SON-IN-LAW (He too was pre­
sumably not aware of government’s role.)

11. MACEO, ROSELLI'S "Man" (MACEO 
probably knew there was a government 
connection, but may not have identified 
CIA as the agency.)

(con't.)

SOURCE:

FILE:

STAFF:

DATE:



PERSONS/ENTITIES: CATEGORIES: TOP SECrET

(See the 13 names listed below)

or
OCCURRENCE^ The I.G. REPORT identified the following persons who knew, in late i960 

early 1961, of the PHASE I plan to assassinate CASTRO:
1. ALLEN DULLES, DOI
2. GEM. C. P. CABELL, DDCI
3. RICHARD BISSELL,, DD/P
1|. SIEFFIELD EDWARDS, D/Security
5. JAMES O'CONNELL, Office of Security, 

the case officer
6; J. D. ESTERLINE, Chief, WH/4
7. JDQR^MS^RQQSEVELT' Chief> TSD ’
8. Chemical Division, TSD
9. EDWARDGLMi' Chief, Operations Division,

V’
~et®/v - PHASE I

10. WILLIAM HARVEY, Chief, FI/D
11. SIDNEY GOTTLIEB, Special Assistant to 

the DD/P (GOTTLIEB'S name was en--'^"' 
countered repeatedly in this "inquiry. 
but he denies knowing of the opera­
tion in 1960-61.)

12. L-ROBERT BANNERMAN, DD/Security
Ag. J. C. KING, Chief,’ WH Division (He too
' denies lenowing of the operation at 

Medical Services the time.)
SOURCE: I<G> report 196?, pp. 3M5

FILE:

STAFF: Baron

DATE: 28.6.75
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CIA HAS NO OBJECTION TO '
■DECLASSIFICATION AND/OR ■: 
RELEASE OF THIS DOCUMENT 
AS SANITIZED .

OCCURRENCE:
AMLASH reported tothat he was "to receive one pistol with silencer 

. and one Belgian FAL rifle with silencer from ARTIME’s secretary. Both weapons come
from U.S. and now in Madrid." (103)

PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES:
AMLASH , 
ARTIME-/

Feb. 11, 1965 Castro

SOURCE:
IG REPORT 1967

FILE:

STAFF: j? Baron

DATE:
7/1/75
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GW HAS no objection to 
OfCLASSl FI.CATION AND/OR 
RELEASE OF THIS DOCUMENT

PERSOHS/ENTITIES:

(See the 13 names listed below)

or
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.

6;
7.
8.
9-

DATES: CATEGORIES: TOP SECRET

-OUBff - PHASE I

The I.G. REPORT identified the following persons who knew, in late i960
early 1961, of the PHASE I plan to assassinate CASTRO:

ALLEN DULLES. DCI 10. WILLIAM HARVEY, Chief, FI/D
GEN. C. P. CABELL, DDCI
RICHARD BISSELL, DD/P
SHEFFIELD EDWARDS, D/Security
JAMES O'CONNELL, Office of Security, 

the case officer
J. D. ESTERLINE, Chief, WH/1!

gOOSEVELT, Chief, TSD
Chemical Division, TSD 
lef, Operations Division, Medical ServicesEDWARD GUNN

SOURCE: I.G. REPORT 1967, pp. 34-35

11. SIDNEY GOTTLIEB, Special Assistant to 
the DD/P (GOTTLIEB'S name was en­
countered repeatedly in this inquiry, 
but he denies knowing of the opera­
tion in 1960-61.)

12.^ROBERT BANNERMAN, DD/Security
13. J. C. KING, Chief,' WH Division (He too 

denies lenowing of the operation at 
the time.)

STAFF: Baron

DATE: 28.6.75
FILE:
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CIA HAS NO OBJECTION TO 
declassification AND/OR 

. RELEASE OF THIS DOCUMENT (P

OCCURRENCE:

PERSONS/ENTITIES:

Colby, Wm. E. ,

DATES:

(post 4/17/61)

CATEGORIES;

Truj illo

When asked what was the reason given for holding back the submachine guns 
from the dissidents.
Colby replied "the judgment was that filling the vacuum created by an

-- assassination of Mr. Trujillo was a bigger question than ever, in view of 
the unsettled conditions in the Caribbean area generally as a result of 
the Bay of Pigs."

SOURCE:

SSCI; testimony of Wm. E. Colby, 6/4/75 
FILE:

STAFF:

JFD
DATE:

£/S>P/7 7
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®EtSh,sdoc“wt

OCCURRENCE:

PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES:

BISSELL, RICHARD 
BAY OF PIGS / 
STATE DEPT.

April 20, 
1961

Dominican Republic: 
Assassination

The April 20 cable repeats that the machine guns should not be passed until 
further notice, and'.states that this is due to the unsettled conditions in the 
Carribbean (post Bay of Pigs) jmd also asks the station to report immediately 
whether the 30 caliber carbines have been passed?) The WIT footnote indicates that 
the carbines were passed on April 7 of 1961. ...

Bissell (p. 113) agrees that as of the April 20 cable, the Agency, and in 
his opinion this was done in connection with State, was telling the station to cool 
it.

The Wil footnote also indicates that the station reported that it was planning 
to deliver the machine guns on April 22, 1961. _

SOURCE: Bissell testimony,'6/11/75 STAFF: JFI)

FILE: DATE: June 30, 1975
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; DECLASSIFICATION/?
RELEASE OF THIS Dut

PERSONS/ENTITIES:
Bissell / Col. J. C. King
Maheu Howard J. Osbom
Roselli
Fidel Castro

DATES: CATEGORIES:

Castro

In a memo of June 24, 1966, Director of Security for the CIA, Howard 3.\ 
Osbom set forth the facts involving the Maheu-Roselli affair. The facts are as follows:,' 
In August, I960, Richard M7 Bissell approached Sheffield Edwards to determine If the 
Office of Security had assets that may assist in a sensitive mission requiring gangster­
type action. The mission target was the liquidation of Fidel Castro. Because of its 
extreme sensitivity, only a snail group was made privy to the project. The DCI was
briefed and gave his approval. Col. J. C. King, Chief, WH Division was briefed’b ut all 
details were deliberately concealed from any of the ESftloffi cial s. Certain TSD and 
COMMO personnel participated In the Initial planningsta^s, but were not witting of the
purpose of the mission.

fl

oOunciL: ciA Justice File R-153||te5^Pwium by®fldwaru J. Osborn 
to Deputy Director of Central Intelligence, Subj: Robert A. Maheu| 
dated June 24, 1966

FILE:

STAFF:

Rhea

DATE: _ 
-------- July 1, 1975
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d.
AS SANITIZED 4 J

PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES:

Fall 1960

CATEGORIES:

EXECUTIVE ACTION

^ttSS.E.Les t i f i c d that he "very definitely" (p . 75) 
to investigate the possibility of killing

asked

BISSELL said that this could be an example of Executive 
Action capability but when pressed on the contradiction

-tho dates of late 1960 for- his conversation with 
P^^gN^H^and May 1961 (or early 1961) for his establishment 
■of the Executive Action canab i 1 i tv . he said that he did not 
remember whether his assignment to was part of the
Executive Action program. (p. 76) •.

SOURCE:
F DATE:
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CIA HAS NO OBJECTION TO 
DECLASSIFICATION AND/OR 
RELEASE OF THIS DOCUMENT 
AS SANITIZED .

PERSONS/ENTITIES:

Harvey, William 
Bissell, Richard t

DATES:

1/26/61

CATEGORIES:
EXECUTIVE ACTION

OCCURRENCE: Harvey testified that he had a conversation with^Wlg^SO about the 
Executive Action Project on January 26, 1961, after Harvey and Bi^ssellTiaTalready discussed 
the matter (52). Harvey testified that he learned earl in the operation that Bissell had 
discussed the question of assassination with

SOURCE:

FILE:

HARVEY TESTIMONY, June 25, 1975, p. 52
STAFF: Rhea

DATE:
6/30/75
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CIA HAS NO OBJECTION TO
■ ©ECLASSIFICATION AND/OR 

RELEASE OF THIS DOCUMFNT 
AS SANITIZED . ' i

o i

OCCURRENCE:
HARVEY testified that he had a. conversation with^^^^3feffil^S^about the EXECUTIVE ACTION 
project on January 26, 1961, after HAIEZEY and BISSELL had already discussed the matter. (52) 
HARVEY testified that he learped-.early in the operation that BISSELL had discussed the ques­
tion of assassination (52)

PERSONS/ENTITIES:
1 lARW^ailiaffl 

BISSELL,’Richard/7

DATES:

26 Jan. 1961

CATEGORIES:

EXECUTIVE ACTION

TOP SECRET
SOURCE: HARVEY TESTEiONY, June 25, 1975, p. 52 STAFF: Rhea

FILE: DATE: 30.6,. 7 5
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CIA HAS NO OBJECTION TO 
DECLASSIFICATION AND/OR 
RELEASE OF THIS DOCUMENT

PERSONS/ENTITIES:

(See the 13 names listed below)

DATES: CATEGORIES: TOP SECRET

'OJBff - PHASE I

The I.G. REPORT identified the following persons who knew, in late i960 
or early 1961, of the PHASE I plan to assassinate CASTRO:
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.

6;
7.
8.
9.

ALLEN DULLES, DCI 
GEN. C. P. CABELL, DDCI 
RICHARD BISSELL, DD/P^
SHEFFIELD EDWARDS, D/Security

10. WILLIAM HARVEY, Chief, FI/D
11. SIDNEY GOTTLIEB, Special Assistant to 

the DD/P (GOTTLIEB'S name was en- ---
countered repeatedly in this inquiry

JAMES O'CONNELL, Office of Security, but he denies knowing of the opera-
the case officer tion in 1960-61.)

J. D. ESTERLINE, Chief, WH/M 12. ROBERT BANNERMAN, DD/Security
CORNELIUS ROOSEVELT. Chief, TSD 13. J. C. KING, Chief,' WH Division (He too

Chemical Division, TSD ■ denies lenowing of the operation at
EMVARDGUNN^Ihlef, Operations Division, Medical Services the time.)

SOURCE: I>G- report 1967, pp. 3^-35

FILE:

STAFF: Baron

DATE: 28.6.75
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OCCURRENCE: ---------------------

PERS0NS/ENT1T1ES:
BISSELL, Richard'-'''' GOTTLIEB, Sidney
HARVEY
’.<lrTE»HOUSE

DATES:

February 1961 
(HARVEY’s rough 
estimate)

CATEGORIES: TOP SECRET

EXECUTIVE ACTION

BISSELL assigns to HARVEY / developing of "an EXECUTIVE ACTION capability- i.e.,
a general stand-by capability to carry out assassinations when required.If/ (37)

"HARVEY’s notes quote BISSELL as saying, ’The WHITE HOUSE has twice urged me to create such 
a capability.’ BISSELL recalls discussing the question of developing a general capability 
with HARVEY." (37)

"HARKEY says that BISSELL had already discussed certain aspects of the problem with^^Jit  ̂
^^^ahd' with SIDNEY GOTH JEB." (37-38).

(continued)

SOURCE: I.G. REPORT 196?, pp. 37-38 STAFF: Baron

FILE: DATE: 28.6.75
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i

CARD 2 of 2
PERSONS/ENTITIES:

HELMS, Richard

DATES:

Feb kl
CATEGORIES: TOP SECRET

OCCURRENCE: (continued from card 1)

HARVEY used in developing the EXECUTIVE ACTION capability (38).

/Sometime shortly after this initial meeting, and while HARVEY was still discussing the 
'--development of. EXECUTIVE ACTION with BTSSELL, "he briefed Mr. HELMS fully on the general

concept but without mention of the then on-going plan to assassinate CASTRO." (38) -

SOURCE: I.G. REPORT 1967, pp. 37-38

FILE:

STAFF: Baron

DATE: 28.6.75
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CIA HAS NO OBJECTION TO ? 
Reclassification AND/OR 
RELEASE of this document AS SANITIZED J

OCCURRENCE:

PERSONS/ENTITIES:

'^Hainan' / Kennedy, Robert
Bissell^/ HAcppfi/J

DATES:

Pam 1 9 61.

CATEGORIES:

Castro

Uj the faj.1 of 1961 lie attended a. meeting with
and* X the Branch Chief (8) . The
occiiiTe 1̂ o^rota of 1961. Bissell stated at the

Halpern tes t i fied that 
B i s s e 11. 
m e e t i n a
meeting that he had recently "been chewed out in the cabinet room of 
the White House by both the President and the Attorney General fop 
as he .pu't_i.t/.s.i tting on . ,his_ a.s-s'. and. not doing anything about g e 11 i n <» 
rid of Castro, and the Castro regime. His orders to both^^SSHS^^^^ 
and. to meto plan an operation to accomplis]) that end." (3)
Halpern testified that no limitations were put on the term "got rid of". 
Nothing was forbidden (8). ' The meeting involved only general discussions

FILE.: DATE: 7/1/76
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o r 3 an i z a. t i on a 1 n a tt er s .

PERSONS/ENTITIES:

Halpern / Gen Lansdale 
iz

DATES:

(ict 1961

CATEGORIES:

C a. s t r o

OCCURRENCE:

Shortly after te&s niectinp- -vzl'tli B i. s s e 11,11a n ern. an d w c r e introduced
to Gen Lansdale who was the new Chief of Operationsfor” an effort to rc- 
riovc jMtfs the Castro regime. The initial meeting was concerned with only

T@P SttBH
SOURCE:

Halpern 6/1S/75

FILE:

।

DATE:

Rhea

7/1/75
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In a memorandum by<^WlG.^g?on November 13, 1963, it was reported that "FITZGERALD 
■informed [AMLASHj that the U.S. is prepared to render all necessary assistance to 
any anti-Communist Cuban group which succeeds in neutralizing the present Cuban 
leadership." (89) Despite the fact that reported that "nothing of an operational
nature was discussed at the FITZGERALD meeting " (90), FITZGERALD recalled that
AMLASH 1 "spoke repeatedly of the need for ah assassination weapon. Tri particular, 
he wanted a high-powered rifle with telescopic sights or some other weapon that could 
be used to kill Castro from a distance." (90) FITZGERALD said that he told AMLASH
"that the U.S. Government would have no part of an attempt on^EASTRO's life. (90) 
However, the<^^^^^memorandum-------- *■ - J "Ar:-----  ^^MLASH] stated that he
was satisfied with the policy d i|^w what technical support
we could provide him."(90)

SOURCE:
IG REPORT 1967

FILE:

STAFF:

F Baron

PATE-: 7/1/75
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PERSONS/ENTITIES:
DATES: 1 CATEGORIES:

fitz^Old Oct. 29,^/1963 Castro
AMLASH \ Nov. 137x1963

--------------------- * <CARD 2>
In a memorandum by (S^Cffi^on November 13, 1963, it was reported that "FITZGERALD 
informed [AMLASHJ that the U.S. is prepared to render all necessary assistance to 
any anti-Communist Cuban group which succee^ in neutralizing the present Cuban 

 

leadership." (89) Despite the fact that^W^HsWreported that "nothing of an operational 

 

Jiatujre was discussed at the JTTZGERALD_meeting " (90), FITZGERALD recalled that 
AMLASH-1 "spoke repeatedly of the need for an assassination weapon. In particular, 
he wanted a high-powered rifle with telescopic sights or some other weapon that could 
be used to kill Castro from a distance." (90) FITZGERALD said that he told AMLASH 
"that the U.S. Government would have no part of an attempt oft^CASTRO's life. (90) 
However, theSSO^HEj^memorandum reported "After the m ' ■'‘"‘"^^/^ILAShJ stated that he 
was satisfied with the policy d rjc^w what technical support

we could provide him."(90)

SOURCE:
IG REPORT 1967

FILE:

STAFF:

F.Baron

P-ATE-: 7/1/75
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CIA HAS NO OBJECTION TO 
DECLASSIFICATION AND/OR 
RELEASE OF THIS DOCUMENT

ARTIME and AMLASH met in Madrid, where AMLASH told ARTIME that "he had requested a 
silencer for a FAL rifle from the Americans, which they had not been able to provide. 
ARTIME agreed to furnish either a silencer for a FAL or a comparable rifle with 
silencer." (102) ARTIME'reported the results of this conversation in a meeting with 
B^^Win Florida on Jan. 3, 1965.

SOURCE:
IG REPORT 1967 STAFF:

F Baron

FILE: DATE:
7/1/75
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CIA HAS NO OBJECTION TO 
DECLASSIFICATION AND/OR 
RELEASE OF THIS DOCU

ARTIME and AMLASH met in .Madrid, where AMLASH told ARTIME that "he had requested a 
silencer for a FAL rifle from the Americans, which they had not been able to provide. 
ARTIME agreed to furnish either a silencer for a FAL or a comparable rifle with 
silencer." (102) ARTIME"reported the results of this conversation in a meeting with 

Florida on Jan. 3, ,1965.

SOURCE:
------------- IG REPORT 1967

FILE:

STAFF: F Baron

DATE:
7/1/75
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CIA HAS NO OBJECTION TO 
DECLASSIFICATION AND/OR 
RELEASE OF THIS DOCUMENT

ARTIME and AMLASH met in Madrid, where AMLASH told ARTIME that "he had requested a 
silencer for a FAL rifle from the Americans, which they had not been able to provide. 
ARTIME agreed to furnish either a silencer for a FAL or a comparable rifle with 

this conversation in a meeting withsilencer." (102) ARTIME reported the results of 
WySyin Florida on Jan. 3, 1965.

SOURCE:
IG REPORT 1967 STAFF: F Baron

FILE: DATE:
7/1/75



50955 
D

odd: 32.203779 
Page 

46

CIA HAS NO OBJECTION TO 
DECLASSIFICATION AND/OR 
RELEASE OF THIS DOCUMENT 
AS SANITIZED

OCCURRENCE:

PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES:
Walt ELDER,/RFK, GENERAL LANSDALE, 
MCGEORGE BUNDY, BRUCE CHEEVER (CIA),

9/14/62 MONGOOSE
Special Group Augmented

Possibility of sabotage of Lspare parts allegedly ready for shipment to Cuba
bvgWis being looked irrto--uriief, Task Force W says this activity is underway.

SOURCE:
Memorandum for the record on MONGOOSE meeting, 14 Sept 1962-

W®rCage ..ob
'STAFF:

PGW ’ ;
PATE: June 30, 1975 I
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S'ASowectionto

®mSoTHISDWUME"T

McGeorge Bundy Mr 
Mr. Johnson 
Mr. Gilpatric 
Gnn. Taylor

PERS0HS/EI1TITIES:
McCone 
Wilson 
Charyk 
Scoville

^Eg^^ia^lKi)
j 1r. Parrot

Dr- 
Dr
Col. Steakley

DATES:

Oct 9, 1962 Special Group (Augmented)

OCCURRENCE:

SGA. discussed various possibilities oI? accomplishing reconaissan.ee of Cuba, ranging from 
very low level coverage by tactical aircraft to high performance aircraft and drones. Over­
flights and peripheral flights wre discussed.

It was agreed that, the first priority is-one high performance mission in thc’V.estern part of J 
the island, to be accompanied, by all out Elint support.rDepending on the results of this, 
a number of similar scardies may be mounted, first mission was later approved by higher 
authority, but the decision on the second proposition, left open.

Ihc entire package was to be discussed at the USIB, and by Chiefs on Wednesday, October 10th.

SOURCE:

1 lemo random for the record, 
FILI

g of
Special Group Augmented and prepared by Thomas Parrot.

’STAFF:

DATE: IdM
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CIA HAS NO OBJECTION TO 
declassification and/or 
RELEASE OF THIS DOCUMENT

PERSONS/ENTLTIESja
Bundy /
Thompson
Vance
McCone

___ Desmond Fitzgerald______

pg DATES:
July 23, 1964

CATEGORIES:
Duvalier
Special Group/303

OCCURRENCE:_______________________________________________________________________________________

On July 23, 1964 the 303 Committee met and discussed Haiti. "At the present time 
there is no U.S. involvement with the insurgency effort against the Duvalier regime.

SOURCE:
Memorandum for the record, July 24, 1964, Minutes of 303 Commit- 
tee meeting , July 23, 1964

Cage

"Staff!
Kelley

P_^™: June 30, 1975
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CIA HAS .NO OBJECTION TO 
DECLASSIFICATION AND/OR 
RELEASE OF THIS DOCUMENT

PERSONS/ENTITIES:
MCCONE . FITZGERALD HUGHES
BUNDV-' ‘OPAPIEH
JESSUP* RFK
STEAKLEY JMWAVE
JMWAVE

. FITZGERALD 
OPAPIQI 

RFK

VANCE

OCCURRENCE:

DATES:
8/19/J1.

• ?7730/6^> 
6/10/64

CATEGORIES:
SGA 
MONGOOSE 
CASTRO

According to the minutes of the 303 Committee on 7/30/64 p’lt was agreed 
that MR, FITZGERALD would contact SAM PAPICHof the FBI in regard to the earlier report 
of an alleged plot with Mafia overtones to assassinate Castro and which the AG agreed 
to handle as a matter of law enforcement.” (116)” The reference is clearly to a 6/10/64 
memorandum information report from the DDP to the Director,Y (116) which was dissemin- 
aTednto-tlie“SpecT“Ass"tT^to_tlie~Pres. ~for~Nati~Security Affrsv; ASstSect-r for—Inter-— 

:.; Director,~ 
the DCI. The 6/10/74 report"related a proposal

American Affairs,Dept, of State; Dir. of Intell., and Research, State Dept
• DIA; The AG; the Director, FBI; DDCI and

for the assassination of Castro that was made to. prominent Cuban exiles. The Mafia app­
eared to be involved in the scheme.” The
;contribute $50,000. i

Station,JMWAVE, and suggested the U.S. government also contribute.
The record indicates CIA's only involvementwa^.tn_repnrt inInmatinn nf. its existence. 
SOURCE|i3St record of incident found by IG Rept. is memo from MPfWpF'Fn Rnndy. R/1Q/6 
reporting;:the results of FBI intvws with the alleged participaits.'TIbviously nothing 
came .of the plot?’ (117) onmr. .

asking £rice was $150.000.- s^§EW^IMShWWW> 
[approached the Chief of 

This was rejected.

IG REPORT 1967

M&OI^.to Bundy, 8/19/64,

Baron, 7/1/75
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CIA HAS NO OBJECTION TO 
DECLASSIFICATION AND/OR 
RELEASE OF THIS.DOCUMENT

PERSONS/ENTITIES:
MCCONE /-FITZGERALD HUGHES
BUNDY ^QPAPIGH
JESSUP RFK
STEAKLEY JMWAVE
JMWAVE

--FITZGERALD
OPAPIGH

RFK

VANCE

DATES:
8/19/64- T 
7/30/64 
6/10/64

CATEGORIES:
SGA
MONGOOSE
CASTRO

FT
------------------  --------------------------------------------- ;-------------------- -------------------------------g; a---------t; >i.. -A -4„i---------

PC According to the minutes of the 303 Committee on 7/30/6V”It was agreed
that MR. FITZGERALD would contact SAM PAPICHof the FBI in regard to the earlier report 
of an alleged plot with Mafia overtones to assassinate Castro and which the AG agreed 
to handle as a matter of law enforcement." (116)" The reference is clearly to a 6/10/64 

--------- memorandum-information-report- from-the DDP-to-the Director,"—(116)-which was dissemin­
ated to the Spec. Asst, to the Pres, for 
American Affairs,Dept, of State; Dir. of

• DIA; The AG; the Director, FBI; DDCI and 
for the assassination of Castro that was 
eared to lie...involved in the scheme." The

Natl. Security Affrs.; ASst. Sect, for Inter- 
Intell. and Research, State Dept.; Director, 
the DCI. The 6/10/74 report"related a proposal 
made to prominent Cuban exiles. The Mafia jipp- 

____ asking £rice was $150.000.
contribute $50,000. approached the Chief of

Station, JMWAVE, and suggested the U.S. government also contribute. This was rejected. 
The record indicates CIA's onJy_invnlvpjnejaf—ija5L-Jja_repnrf ..information of. i ts_ exi stencn." 
SOURCE Last record of incident found by IG Rept. is memo from Bundy, 8/19/64,

DATI^Vuvunxiig

Baron. 7/1/75

SOPJLQE Last record of incident found by IG Rept. is memo from
reporting-:the results of FBI intvws with the alleged participai|ts.'Y)bviously nothing 
came .of the plot."(117) ^Amt. .

IG REPORT 1.967
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CIA HAS NO OBJECTION TO 
declassification and/or 
RELEASE OF THIS DOCUMENT 
AS SANITIZED '

PERSONS/ENTITIES:
MCCONE , 
BUNDY1^
JESSUP
STEAKLEY
JMWAVE

FITZGERALD
OPAPIEH

RFK
JMWAVE
VANCE

HUGHES
DATES:

8/19/64
CATEGORIES:

SGA
MONGOOSE 
CASTRO

OCCURRENCE:
HI n« ,i B ™ WX >■ nw . I    nil J  ■ ■   । I । , ■-■<1 1 1 Al 1.*. ||l III .1 II ........... nmn
According to the minutes of the 303 Committee on 7/30/64,'"It was agreed 

that MR. FITZGERALD would contact SAM PAPICHof the FBI in regard to the earlier report 
of an alleged plot with Mafia overtones to assassinate Castro and which the AG agreed 
to handle as a matter of law enforcement." (116)" The reference is clearly to a 6/10/64 
memorandum- information report from the DDP to the Director,Y (116) which ivas dissemin-___
ated to the Spec. Asst, to the Pres, for Natl. Security Affrs.; ASst. Sect, for Inter­
American Affairs,Dept. of State; Dir. of Intell, and Research, State Dept.; Director, 

■ DIA; The AG; the Director, FBI; DDCI and the DCI. The 6/10/74 report"related a proposal 
for the assassination of Castro tliat was made to prominent Cuban exiles. The Mafia.jpp^. 
eared to„ be mxQlyed^,inJthe scheme." The asking firice was J 150.000.

would contribute $50,000. C.Iwf&Wannroaclied the Chief of 
Station,'JMWAVE, and suggested the U.S. government also contribute. This was rejected. 
JThe -record-indicates CTALs only involvement-was..to..rjeport-anfoynatioi•mat .ion..of-..its-jexisteiice^l!

MtkSfiyLfo Bundy, 8/19/64,

dAtevjnvuixii^ 

Baron, 7/1/75 .

SOURCE.Last record of incident found by IG Rept. is memo from
reporting:the results of FBI intvws with the alleged participants.'Yftjviously nothing 
cape of the plot."(117)

IG REPORT 1967
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PEKSOHS/ENTITIF

MCCONE 
BUNDY 
JESSUP 
STEAKLEY
JMWAVE

FITZGERALD
OPAPICU

Rl-K 
JMWAVE 
VANCE

HUGHES 8/W^ 
7/30/64--''. 
6/10/64

CATEGORIES:
SGA ' 
MONGOOSE i------'' .
CASTRO

i

?

OCCURRENCE:
---------------------------------------------------------------------------.> ----------------------------------------------------------

According to the minutes of the 303 Committee on 7/30/64,"It was agreed 
that MR. FITZGERALD would contact SAM PAPICHof the FBI in regard to the earlier report 
of an alleged plot with Mafia overtones to assassinate Castro and which the AG agreed 
to handle as a matter of law enforcement." (116)" The reference is clearly to a 6/10/64 
memorandum information report from the DDP to the Director,Y (116) which was dissemin­
ated to the Spec. Asst, to the Pres, for Natl. Security Affrs.; ASst. Sect, for Inter­
American Affairs,Dept, of State; Dir. of Intell, and Research, State Dept 

■ DIA; The AG; the Director, FBI; DDCI and the DCI.
for the assassination of Castro that was made to prominent Cuban exiles. The Mafia ajjp^ 
eared to be involved in the scheme." The asking £rice was $150,000.-

contribute $50,000. ^WsMWannroached the Chief of
Station, JMWAVE, and suggested the U.S. government also contribute. This was rejected. 

■J\he_ja^prd_Jndl£^ites^QLAls^nlyLdnvalv£m^tJvas-JXL^epQiX-J-^^
SOURCE record of incident found by IG Rept. is memo from MdCiAleLto Bundy, 8/19/64, 
reportingtthe results of FBI intvws with the alleged participm 
came ;pf the plot."(117)

Director,_. /
The 6/10/74 report"related a proposal

ts."Obviously nothing 
DATE:
Baron, 7/1/75IG REPORT 1967

1
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PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES: top SECRET

(See the 13 names listed below)

or

Skiff; The I.G. REPORT identified the following persons who knew, in late i960 
early 1961, of the PHASE I plan to assassinate CASTRO:

1. ALLEN DULLES, DCI
2. GEN. C. P. CABELL, DDCI^ '
3. RICHARD BISSELL, DD/P
4. SHEFFIELD EDWARDS, D/Security
5. JAMES O'CONNELL, Office of Security, 

the case officer
6- . J. D. ESTERLINE, Chief, WH/4
7. CORNELIUS ROOSEVELT, Chief, TSD 13. J., C. KING, Chief, WH Division (He too
8. ^Q^BS^ETCHEE^feChernlcal Division, TSD denies knowing of the operation at
9. EDWARD' GUNN7~Chief, Operations Division, Medical Services the time.)

-cuba - phase i

10. WILLIAM HARVEY, Chief, FI/D
11. SIDNEY GOTTLIEB, Special Assistant to 

the DD/P (GOTTLIEB'S name was en------
countered repeatedly in this Inquiry 
but he denies knowing of the opera­
tion in 1960-61.)

12. ROBERT BANNERMAN, DD/Securlty

SOURCE: I.G.' REPORT 1967, pp. 34-35 STAFF: Baron

FILE:
DATE: 28.6.75
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CIA HAS NO OBJECTION TO 
DECLASSIFICATION AND/OR 
RELEASE OF THIS DOCUMENT 
AS SANITIZED

3 U

DATES:
13 Nov 62

PERSONS/ENTITIES: 
'/Lansdale .

f CATEGORIES:
( MONGOOSE

Cuba

OCCURRENCE:
Lansdale states, "This news came as a surprise, since! had no information 

about the Mataliambre sabotage operation since 4-5 Oct and askedl^^al^^Sl (in 
Bill Harvey’s absence) specifically for information about all CIA action teams inside 
Cuba on 30 Oct and again on 31 Oct so that I couldgive a firm report to Dept. Sect. 
Gilpatric prior to negotiations with the Soviets. had not mentioned the
Matahambre sabotage team when I asked about action teams inside. t^Wi^did mention 
that two action teams were inside (one small one in Central Cuba, an^ onejvith about - - 
200 men in Western Cuba), that these teams were under orders not to take’^Scbions, but 
to collect intelligence.

SOURCE:

FILE:

Lansdale's memo for the record, 13 Nov 62
STAFF:----------  pGW

6/30
DATE:
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•. Lansdale states, "at 16:50 tonight, Lt. Col. Patchel informed me that 
Bob Hurwitch of State had just telephoned to report that Radio Havanna reported the 
capture of a CIA sabotage team at the Matahambre mines.

PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES: CATEGORIES:
lie 1ms Gilpatric

''Gen. Lansdale RFK 13 Nov 62 MONGOOSE
Lt. Col. Patchell McCone Cuba
Bill Harvey Gen. Carter

Frank Hand

Lansdale was in a staff meeting at the time and he asked Patchel to check the truth 
of the information with CIA. Patchel informed Lansdale at 1705 that he had talked

- to Bill Harvey who reported that sabotage teams (of 4 and 2 men each) had departed 
the US on 17 Oct and gone in on 19 Oct, made an attempt, gone into hiding when the 
exfiltration point was cut off; they had remained in hiding until 2 Nov, when they 
were picked up. yCh tes

SOURCE:
Lansdale’s memo for record dated 13 Nov 62 (00749)

FILE:

STAFF:

DATE:
PGW 
6/30
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CIA HAS NO OBJECTION TO 
■ DECLASSIFICATION AND/OR

RELEASE OF THIS DOCUMENT
AS SANITIZED .

PERSONS/ENTITIES: CATEGORIES:

William Harvey DDP"
Gen. Lansdale 
Walter Elder 
DCI

"CccurrenceT

Nov. 21, 1962

-—■ f3o [

Special Group Augmented 
Operation Mongoose.
Cuba

---------------------- With regard to paragraph 2 of Lansdale's memorandum to SGA dated 14 Nov. 
1962 Harvey states: "The statement that Operation Mongoose had had no information on 
this operation since early October was patently false. Specific references made to the 
pen ultimate paragraph and Lansdale’s memorandum concerning a report for the CIA which he 
used as a basis for memorandum dated 31 Oct. 1962 to Oswald Kirkpatrick. This refers to 
a telephonic- conversation on the evening of 30 Oct. 1962 between Lansdale andf^B^S^jj? - 
which is referred specifically in paragraph 2 on pages 7 and 8 of my reference memoranda.
I have discussed this matter in detail withffsi^lfewnd clearly recollects that his 
conversation with Lansdale on that date took place as reflected in my reference memorandum. 
During this conversation tliere was no discussion of previous operations except a Indef^ 
discussion of the COBRA^sa^^W^^l teams and Lansdale did not ask, according to 
recollection, any specific questions concerning assets inside or prior operations which 

"SOURCE; would logically have led.ro the discussions ar rhe rimp 
of the Matahambre operation."

^{ngrandum dated Nov. 21, 1962 (01151).
------  l-i / ■■ : •: ■. ' I.

P iuI Wallach
DATE: 
-------- July 1, 1975

STAFF:
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PERSONS/ENTITIES:

NO OBJECTION W
s^ur^ council

CIA HAS NO OBJECTION TO 
■ declassification anD/OR 
■ RELEASE OF THIS DOCUMENT 

as.sanitized

DATES: CATEGORIES:
' SPECIALGROIJP AUGMENTED, MONGOOSE, 
T^NSDAnj)TAYLOR, JOHNSON, GIL- 
'WKTUK7MCC0NE, rfk, lemnitzer

ifcrr/J

June 27, 1962 Special Group Augmented
Jwrytt""" 23," 't9i|2 MONGOOSE

(>lu-23 .

OCCURRENCE: One infiltration team introduced into Oriente Province on June 4 and 5, 1962 
reported that Cuban security measures made operations in that area difficult. Raul
Castro on June 25 reported that the four had been captured and two had been executed, but 
to this date the report is not accepted as fact. June 21-22, 1962 a Marine operation 
to emplace a cache of arms, and demolitions was acco ished
_________ _  __ ___ Effective July 1, •

1962 Brig. Gen. B.T. Harris, U.S. Ahny will replace~Bfig. Gen. raig as DOD operations
representative.

SOURCE: Memorandum for the Special Group Augmented
from Lansdale re: Operation MONGOOSE, June 27, 1962 (00399- 
00400)
FILE:

STAFF:
di Genova

DATE:
July 1, 1975
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CIA HAS NO OBJECTION TO
■DECLASSIFICATION AND/OR 
RELEASE OF THIS DOCUMENT

■ AS SANITIZED
3 U

PERSONS/ENTITIES:
''SPECIAL, GROUP AUGMENTED, MONGOOSE, 
T^NSDALE?)TAYLOR, JOHNSON, GIL- 
'TOTTTnXMCCONE, RFK, LEMNITZER

DATES:/. /
June 27, 1962^4 I\__l 1
Jttmr«*2»rW(j2 MONGOOSE

CATEGORIES:
Special Group Augmented

OCCURRENCE: One infiltration team introduced into Oriente Province on June 4 and 5, 1962 
reported that Cuban security measures made operations in that area difficult. Raul 
Castro on June 25 reported that the four had been captured and two had been executed, but 
to this date the report is not accepted as fact. June 21-22, 1962 a Marine operation___
to emplace a cache of arms and demolitions wag accomplished without incident. ®-----------------  

-1-—:
1962 Brig. Gen. B.T. Harns, U.S. 
representative.

will replace Brig

SOURCE: Memorandum for the Special Group Augmented
from Lansdale re: Operation MONGOOSE, June 27, 1962 (00399- 
00400)
FILE:

STAFF:
di Genova

DATE:
July 1, 1975
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NO OBJECTION 
NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL

PERSONS/ENTITIES:
Special group augmented, mongoose, 

-TlANSDAil?)TAYLOR, JOHNSON, GIL- 
^aiwxTmccone, rfk, lemnitzer

flams Cnti'L

DATES: 
June 27, 1962 S,

23^49^2 MONGOOSE

iWASE Or THIS DOCUMENT 
as sanitized —

CATEGORIES:

Special Group Augmented

OCCURRENCE: One infiltration team introduced into Oriente Province on June 4 and 5, 1962 
reported that Cuban security measures made operations in that area difficult. Raul 
Castro on June 25 reported that the four had been captured and two had been executed, but 
to this date the report is not accepted as fact. June 21-22, 1962 a Marine operation 
to emplace a cache of arms d acco

, A-JJJ

1962 Brig. Gen. B.T. Harris, U.S. Alrmy will replace 
representative.

Effective July 1, 
fi'gJ'Gen. Craig as DOD operations

SOURCE: Memorandum for the Special Group Augmented STAFF:
from Lansdale re: Operation MONGOOSE, June 27, 1962 (00399- di Genova
00400) DATE:
FILE: July 1, 1975
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flEEL^®TI0N Sr REL^ 0F THIS DOCUMENT

PERSONS/ENTITIES:

SPECIAL GROUP AUGMENTED, MONGOOSE, 
TAYLOR, JOHNSON, GIL- 

pWTCK?MCCONE, RFK, LEMNITZER
VUaAtos, Lopez-

DATES:

July 5, 1962

CATEGORIES: 
..... -..... ...............- ■

, MONGOOSE
Special Group Augmented

■.■--------------------- President Kennedy's visit to Mexico greatly enhanced U.S. goodwill in
- Mexico. It fulfilled U.S. plans to impress upon Castro that Mexico is solidly with the 

United States and the West. State believes this should ease the way for future discussions
7”about Cuba with .the_Mexicans. Re: Operation MONGOOSE, the joint communique issued by 

President Kennedy and President Lopez Mateos, included a phrase which was 'They proposed
I to respect and maintain the principles of non intervention--whether this intervention
i may come from a continental or extracontinental state--and of self-determination'of-------------

peoples.” In response to a Lansdale query, the Department of State noted that "There
. were no developments resulting from the President’s trip to Mexico including the text 

of the joint United States-Mexico communique which alter the basic guidelines which govern
the Cuba Project.” Lansdale noted that the CIA now had 45 Asians in Havana operating.
In addition there are agents and teams in the provinces. "Voice of Cuba" broadcasts from 

f'feeffW^^pNaaayaabfflayg.^lwere successful. "It is noted that UPI carried this news item 
but ^piceddt^w^added stories of Castro!s use .of militia against guerillas in^w.Hilt spiced 'it up with added stories of Castro,'s, usq .of mili^i .

•■UUIXCL. .e lra^aJ^ c/vseA,
.....the Special Group Augmented re:O'«w r*

'on/Kv^on/ing-) di Genova 17
i io7q
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PERSONS/ENTITIES:' DATES:

^EefAb--GR0UP-AU0Offfi&- kluly 12, 1962
IQHNSO0

GILPATRICK, (MCCONE^CARr ^April 9,'1963
LEMNITZER, OANSDAlIP (NE, PARROTT

CATEGORIES:

Special Group Augmented 
MONGOOSE 

(card ONE OF TWO }

OCCURRENCE: A
Lansdale briefed the group on numbers of agents in Cuba. Air resupply 

proposal submitted by CIA "should be deferred pending broader review of the entire 
situation." Taylor-noted if urgent need for air supply proposal could be made to the 
Special Group Augmented at any time. "Mr. McCone emphasized that no high-level penetra­
tions of the Cuban government have yet been attained." "The Attorney General inquired 
about the status of popular support for Castro, and also the possibility of a revolt

■against him." -Lansdale replied, "There is no rallying point for active opposition." 
The AG and Johnson emphasize need to obtain hard intelligence on subversive activities 
by Castro in the hemisphere. A complete review of MONGOOSE was set toward the end of 
July. Taylor emphasized need for summaries of results "and a statement of future al­
ternatives open to the U.S. should be developed." Looking into proposal to subsidize 

purchases of Dominican sugars so that thel^^^^^Jcould divert these purchases 
from Cuba. McCone said that his experts had informed, him that from a legal point of view, 
CIA could use unvouchered funds to support an operation of th:

SOURCE: ■. Memo for the record, Minutes of the Special
Group (Augmented) meeting 12 July 1962 re: Operation MONGOOSE, 
(00031-00032)

FILE: ’ . '

s kind. He cautioned, 
STAFF; (continued)

di Genova 
DATE : juiy 2, 1975
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r "‘TO

B'llrSyFoment

PERSOMS/J'NTITIES:

LANSDALBf HARVEY, MWQSSSfr, SPEGIAL 
GR6UP-AUG®NTEir

CARD ONE OF TWO

DATES:

July 24, 1962

July^fl962
JulX?3/S^62

CATEGORIES:

MONGOOSE
Special Group Augmented

As to Phase I, CIA staff personnel are devoting full time to this
effort. "A very large number of additional personnel are devoting part time efforts to
Operation MONGOOSE." Hard intelligence coverage of Cuba has been developed. Fifty-nine 
controlled agents, inside of Cuba exist. Not so successful on infiltrating intelligence 
reporting in resistence cadre teams. Failure to meet the original schedule of team in-S 
ffltrations primarily was due to two factors: "(a) Lack of policy approval by higher — 
authority to make any extensive utilization of Department of Defense personnel and support." 
"Had we been permitted to mount a more intensive and agressive, the original infilitration 
schedule probably would have been met, possibly exceeded." The speed and extent of future
infiltration teams for resisitence purposes into Cuba "will of course depend upon policy 
approvals by'higher authority and the amount of support we can count on thereunder."
It is our opinion that there is an excellent chance such a revolt could be incited

SOURCE*------------- ’ Memorandum for Lansdale from William K. Harvey 
re: Operation MONGOOSE--end of Phase I, July 24, 1962 ,(Q0r452-

■g^pp;—feeNffNbW

Piftrnp. di Genova 
—‘ July 2, 1975
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NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL

CIA MAS NO OBJECHONTO 
declassification and/or 

: RELEASE OF THIS DOCUMENT 
■ AS SANITIZED '

7 -

CARD #1

PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES:

Special G roup (Au gmen>e1);
MONGOOSE ; /XSnTdale’^/Tay lor; Johnsen 
GiIpatrick: McConeT R.Kennedy,
L i m n e t z e r 14/9/63

CATEGORIES:

Special Group Augmented;
MONGOOSE

________________________________________________ _______________ ? ,_________________
OCCURRENCE: Memo from the Special Group (Augmented) from Lansdale re: 

Operation MONGOOSE progress, dated 31 May 1962. CIA attempting to recruit 
a Cuban diplomat in place and an official in an airlines office in Havana. 
The CIA team in Pinar del Rio province was successfully resupplied by maritime
means on 24 May. "Fracturing the regime has been given priority attention by 
CIA. A senior case officer has been assigned full time to the spec if ic-ac tion-,— 
and has preferential use of CIA assets.' Of twenty-four desirable defection 
targets, CIA has found several who seem vulnerable in^tKeZMuHTter-o£7

CN^»ional~Ec.o.nmyi._TeoiT^Bo^O." CIA awaits approval for "Voice of Free Cuba" which 
it can now put into operation immediately: CIA is prepared to disseminate leaf­
lets on Castro's failure to Cuban population via balloons; CIA requests group
approval for defense support in training of twenty-man teams for possible use in 
beefing up resistance groups. iji ^Cuba; and CI/, asked the group for approval:e groups. lji ^Cuba; and

SOURCE:uJA [I* cou>^r& 
------------- ' . / continued on Card 2r

STAFF:
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CARD #1

PERSONS/ENTITIES:

NO OBJECTION 
NATIONAL SECURnY COUNCIL

DATES CATEGORIES:

Special Group (Augmented);
MONGOOSE;f^anTdale^ Taylor; Johnsc 
Gilpatrick; McCone, R.Kennedy, 
L iron e t z e r

n

4/9/63

Special Group Augmented; 
MONGOOSE

ented) from Lansdale re:OCCURRENCE: Memo from the Special Group (^Augment
Operation MONGOOSE progress, dated 31 May 1962. CIA attempting to recruit 
a Cuban diplomat in place and an official in an airlines office in Havana. 
The CIA team in Pinar del Rio province was successfully resupplied by maritime
means on 24 May. "Fracturing the regime has been given priority attention by 
CIA-.---- A senior case officer has been assigned full time to the specific action,—
and has preferential use of CIA assets. Of twenty-four desirable defection ... >
targets, CIA has found several who seem vulnerable including the Mini.S-t'.e.r_2.o.f-J

FNati.o.'na,l__E.c,6.nmy_._L.e_o.n_B.ot„i,W. ” CIA awaits approval for "Voice of Free Cuba" which 
it can now put into operation immediately: CIA is prepared to disseminate leaf­
lets on Castro's failure to Cuban population via balloons; CIA requests group
approval for defense support in training of twenty-man teams for possible use in 

.beefing up resistance groups ip ^Cuba; and CI/V asked the group for approval
SOURCE:

P&UUA flf 0 DATE:

STAFF:
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NATIONAL SECUHITV COUNCIL SBB
Ass^nizt^ -■ c,

aa-s

OCCURRENCE:

PERSONS/ENTITIES:

McNAMARA 
_LASH„ A. M. . SPECIAL GRP.

(AUGMENTED) 
McCONE

DATES:

August 10- 11 
1962

CATEGORIES:

. CASTRO

CIA officerand A.M. LASH-1 meet, along
in Copenhagen (85). fJmOWWM reported 

that the term "assassinate” was used in the discussion of A.M. LASH's future role
in Cuba and it visibly upset_A.M. LASH, who preferred the term ”eliminate.’T~(S5).

DISCOVERY LEADS: Note: This discussion of'assassination is taking place
at the~same time that DCI McCONE lodges his objection, after the SPECIAL GROUP
(AUGMENTED) meeting, to McNAMARA 
could be used against CASTRO.

S0 —CE-: IG REPORT, 1967

FILE:

STAFF: Baron

DATE: 7/2/75
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TOP SECld-T

PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES:

August 14-23 
1962

CATEGORIES:

CASTRO
LASH, A. M. V

OCCURRENCE:
. a Spanish speaking case officer ISSBi

(JMaWi'd give A.M. LASH-1 S/W training and supplies.
On August 17, 1962 nWlBSlS®NI?cables CIA headquarters that "have no inten­

tion give /A.M. LASlV physical elimination mission as requirement but recognized
this something he could or might try to ,carry out on his own initiative." (85).

CIA headquarters replied to cable on 18 August: "Strongly
concur that no physical elimination missions be given /A.M. LASH/." (85).

STAFF: Baron

DATE: q/2/7S
FILE:
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CIA HAS WO OBJECTION TO ^ssircabomSr 
a A’Oi“1' "'S DOCUMENT 
AS SANITIZED v

PERSONS/ENTITIES:

Insp. General (CIA)

DATES:

Nov. 16, 1962 Mongoose

CATEGORIES:

OCCURRENCE:

On November 16, 1962 at the CIA Inspector General's request and with General
Carter's approval sent the Inspector General a brief summary of comments by USIB 
members regarding the FFIAB request that the Inspector General was working on.

SOURCE: joinnniiii:
To memorandum from to the Inspector

General dated November 16, 1962. (00885)
FILE:

STAFF:
Paul Wallach

DATE:
-------- July 1, 1975
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PERSONS/ENTITIES:
MURPHY
KILPATRICK

FITZGERALD

LYMAN
. COW’

CASTRO’S
SISTER

DATES:
4/23/63

C!A HAS NO OBJECTION TO 
wlass^ca™ and/or 
rkleake of this document 
AS SANITIZED

CATEGORIES:
CUBA

SPECIAL GROUP

---------------------* Murphy asked Fitzgerald wheplier Castro's immediate entourage______  
had been penetrated, Fitzgerald replied^^^Kia^^fes sis^er_j<o.rked_fo.r— us__but ?

:didhJ-t-al.ways^l.iaYeEins.ide_info-rmatw^^

SOURCE:
Memorandum, .dated 4/23/63, prepared by Lyman and 

Kilpatrick.
FILE:

STAFF:
WALLACH

DATE: 7/2/75
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OCCURRENCE
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mtonal security council 
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RELEASE OF THIS DOCUMENT 
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7 V>^ T3

PERSONS/ENTITIES: DATES:
/59-/6S

CATEGORIES:
.

Maheu 
Edwards

Ccm/xo

O’Connell testified that Maheu helped
Request game t^O-j-PonricU-1 £rom Edwards. 1

fcjfeE^a^E^^^^&WgR®i^M|rSiKw*e>w4iaWgaBWK«»KrJtWfJg^st-ay “7 

r71^44 -151)

CIA, again through Maheu

SOURCE:
Testimony of James O’Connell, 5/30/75

FILE:

£■' ■ ! i ■"■'■- ;7\ ■■, '■■ V :,/•■,
STAFF-: .s; ; ~L ■ J.. • , i;:

John Bayly

DATE:
a / t n / 7 c.
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RELEASE OF THIS DOCUMENT 
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PERSONS/ENTITIES:

Maheu Trafficante
Edwards 73r "< •
Rosselli
Giancana

' DATES:

3 or 4-61

CATEGORIES:

: Castro

OCCURRENCE: ,------------------ :— -7/1x7 tC'‘iS
Breckinridge testified, Maheu on retainer to CIA "in the early, days'* (Tr. 99)
(* 5 0' s ?) o^gS^jnpd.’r^ariti

lyjSijw*^ea<^^*:,M~tTr. 9T)) Edwards contacted Maheu who contacted Roselli 
who contacted Giancana who contacted Trafficante, who "travelled to and from 
Cuba," (Tr. 100) and who "had a source inside Cuba (who) ...was believed to 

----- "have access to Castro and a poison pill was'developed that he was to insert
into Castro's food." (Tr. 101)

SOURCE:

Testimony of Wm. Colby, 5/23/75
FI EE:

' "Staff-

John Bayly
DATE:

I —---- - 7 / -? / 7 C


